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               Private Bag X115, Pretoria, 0001            TRANSVERSAL CONTRACCTING  

  Enquiries: Sithembiso Mahlalela  
  E mail: Transversal.Contracting1@treasury.gov.za  

                                           Ref: RT11-2019  
 
 
 
 

NOTICE NO 1 
 
QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS – RT11-2019: SUPPLY, DELIVERY AND OFF-LOADING OF ANIMAL FEED TO THE STATE FOR THE 
PERIOD 1 OCTOBER 2019 TO 30 SEPTEMBER 2022 
 

# QUESTIONS ANSWERS 

1 Please assist me where do I get list of prisons where Animal Feed 
has to be supplied. Please supply the list and the provinces. 

Please check on https://etenders.treasury.gov.za/content/supply-delivery-and-loading-animal-feed-

state-period-1-october-2019-30-september-2022   documents written Addendum A  
Or  
Refer to on “How to access Specification” document on www.etenders.gov.za 
https://etenders.treasury.gov.za/content/supply-delivery-and-loading-animal-feed-state-period-
1-october-2019-30-september-2022 
 

2 Can you please clarify the following for me: 
 
In regards to the groups. I understand that you need to quote on all 
the products in that group, but does it need to be from the same 
supplier. 
 
For eg: Group 1- 2 of the items are form company Blue and the 
other 2 is from company Red. 
 
Or 
Must all 4 items come from company Blue 
 

Yes, you need to comply with the Group requirements.   
This means all items should be the same brand from the same manufacture in order for the 
animals to be fed with the same feed for all the age group. 
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# QUESTIONS ANSWERS 

3 Do you need a valid registration certificate in terms of the 1947 Act 
36 in order to participate. If not what are options are there for 
entities or natural persons who do not possess or have such 
certificates at their disposal. 
 

Yes, All products must be registered according to Act 36 of 1947 DAFF.  
In a case that you are not a manufacture please engage the relevant role players 
(Manufactures, Agents or Distributors) in the industry in order to obtain the Valid registration 
certificates and composition labels. 

4 Authorisation Letter (TCBD1) Bidders to submit the TCBD 1 Form indicating all the items sourcing from Third Party and the 
authorisation letter must be on the official letterhead of the Third Party that will be used. 
 
If more than one third party is used, Bidders to submit the authorization letters from all the third 
parties that will be involved.  Items not listed on the TCBD 1 form will be disqualified. 
 
If the third party is an agent or distributor and NOT the Manufacture that is appearing on the 
registration certificate, the contents of the authorization letter should make reference to the 
manufacture’s name that is appearing on the Registration certificate. (e.g if the bidder is using 
Agent to source Animal feed, since Agent is not the manufacture it means the Registration 
Certificate will not be on Agent name.  Therefore, the authorization letter from Agent should make 
reference to the name that is appearing on the and registration certificate.) 
 
ALL items submitted must be linked according to the item code e.g 10121801-0003 and not 
Bidder item code 
 

5 May you please clarify on the kind of submission for the RT11-
2019 animal feed tender for national treasury, it says we must 
submit 1 original hard copy, e tender and a soft copy in the form or 
CD/USB. What is unclear to me is the e tender submission, is that 
where the online submission of pricing comes in or is it something 
completely different?  
 

Bidders are required to submit price electronically on the link 
below:  https://ww1.gcommerce.gov.za/NT_PROD/ISS/Portaldefault.aspx.   

Once the prices are captured on the e-procurement system, bidders must print the price report 
“submission report” on Step 7 and include in the hardcopy file. 
 

Bidders to ensure what is captured on e-procurement system is the exact replica of what is in 
the hardcopy file. 

 How to submit Pricing on E-procurement System? Bidders need to have login details to access the e-procurement system (pricing) 
https://ww1.gcommerce.gov.za/NT_PROD/ISS/Portaldefault.aspx in order to submit the 
price.  To have login details bidders must sent an email with MAAA number, company 
registration number and name of the company to gcommerce@sita.co.za and 
transversal.contracting1@treasury.gov.za. 
 
Refer to on “How to access Steps on how to bid electronically” document on 
www.etenders.gov.za   
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# QUESTIONS ANSWERS 

6 Minimum Order Quantity  Bidders are required to indicate realistic and acceptable minimum order quantities on the bid 
document.  This will ensure that once the bidder is successful and awarded a contract, Client 
departments do not place orders with less minimum order quantity. 
 

7 Who must Subcontract? Any Bidder that does not meet the minimum prequalification criteria of Level 1 to 8 BBBEE 
contributor.  Refer Phase 1: Pre-Qualification Criteria  

9 I would like to find out if we can still submit even if we missed the 
briefing session?  

Yes, you can still submit since the briefing session was not compulsory. 

11  

I would like to find out how you do your payments. I need to see if I 
can use the company that is always funding my jobs since they 
operate on cessionary basis. 
 

The payment term is 30 days of invoice date. 

12 Is it a requirement for the copies of product registration certificates 
to be certified by a commissioner of oaths or the validity of the 
document will suffice (i.e. if the certificate is not expired yet)? 
 

The Registration Certificates and composition Labels must have an approved stamps from 
Department of Agriculture forestry and Fisheries.  
 
No need to be certified by commissioner of oath. 

13 Is the Certificate of Analysis a requirement for Dog food and horse 
food ONLY or does it apply to all feed in the bid?  

YES, only Dog food and Horse feed as per Special Condition of Contract. 
 

14 Is this Tender Exempted? No  

15 SBD 5 Please note that SBD 5 is Withdrawn from this tender, therefore it will not form part of the 
returnable documents. 

 


